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Septenber 22, 1988
3F0988-15

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Otanission
Attention: W= ant Ocritrol Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License DPR-72
Inspection Report 88-18
Revised Response

Dear Sir:

Florida Power Corporation (FFC) provides the fol.'.owing to correct tw
errors contained in the following paragraphs of letter nurrbor 3F0988-10
dated September 16, 1988. The underlined words have been
changed / inserted.

1) The one-hour reporting requirment is the time frame for accuplishment
of the report. At FPC/ Crystal River 3, making the actual report is the
responsibility of the Nuclear Shift Supervisor on Duty (NSSOD). Until
this key managment position ja notified, the "clock" does not begin.
The prmam for identifying nonconformances and deteminirq that design
basis or other reporting obligations are involved must be timely, but
no explicit regulatory avdate is containo:1 in 10 CFR 50.72 or

: elsewhere. The FPC position is consistent with guidance given in the
new IER rule workshops, a subsequent national meeting sponsorcd by NUS

.

and attended by the Staff, and in various informal interrogatories.!

2) The defittition of "design basis" is not sufficiently clear. The
inplicit inplication of a ont h. reprtlig requirement and the
explicit exarples given in NURM-1022 inply a more narrtu definition.
ETC suc7 Jests that "design basis" be nucts more clearly defined. In the

interim, FFC will continue to report rather liberally, i.e., we are
reportirg many events we suspect were D3 intended to be reporto:1. ,

We believe that a more clear definition and more unifom industry
inpl eantation would have many benefits. The definition chould, in our

| cpinion, be related to those strt h , systms, and caponents
relied upon to mitigato design basis events and should inplicitly or!

explicitly include scre aspect of significance.)
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Should there be any questions, please contact this office.

Yours very truly,

hk ,

Fenneth R. Wilson "

Manager, Nuclear Licenairg

WIR: mag i

,

xc: Regional Adminishator, Region II
: Senior Resickac Inspector
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